

My Account

100 100

OUR PRODUCTS

OUR STORY

THE BUZZ

SHOP

CONTACT US

Product Recall

We are voluntarily recalling a limited number of ready-to-eat bags of select flavors of Popcorn, Indiana-brand popcorn products made on or after August 8th, 2012 because of possible contamination by Listeria monocytogenes.

Products involved in the recall should be discarded or returned to the original point of purchase for a full refund or replacement.

All Popcorn, Indiana-brand products not involved in the recall are safe and may be consumed.

Identifying a Recalled Product

All recalled products were distributed to various retailers, vendors, distribution centers, and consumers through the Internet on or after August 8th, 2012 with Best By dates of February 4th, 2013 through March 12th, 2013.

Recalled products were packaged in red bags of various sizes.

Consumers can identify an impacted product by checking the Best By date located in the front, top right corner of the package and the Bag UPC (Code) located in the nutritional panel found on the back, bottom left corner of the package.

Recalled products can be returned to the place of purchase for a full refund or replacement.

Contact Information

If consumers have questions or concerns, they can contact our dedicated recall hotline (866) 940-7936 from 9:00 a.m. to 4.30 p.m. Eastern Time, or email us at: recall@daleandthomaspopcorn.com.

REACH FOR THE RED™

WHOLESALE | HOME | NUTRITIONAL FACTS | FAQ | CAREERS | PRIVACY | SHIPPING | SITE MAP |





A list of recalled flavors and corresponding bag sizes, Bag UPC (Code) and Best By dates is available here Click Here for Product Recall List Click Here for Recall FAO **Returning Recalled Products**

http://www.popcornindiana.com/product-recall[10/1/2012 8:39:24 AM]